LA 000 003541

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/Statel/Zip/Phone #)

[Jpckur [ war [] man

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

WARHIDRIA AR

300177909623

q\’&o\\‘o

. DENNARD




., _ Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 8:57 AM
To: 'nmorris@dcs10.com'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Addition of FEI/EIN to LLC

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rab
Internet Access

From: nmorris@dcs10.com [mailto:nmorris@dcs10.com]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 7:13 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Addition of FEI/EIN to LLC

To whom it may concern,

Please be advised that Doc. Number L10000025817 Diversified Construction
Solutions, LLC does not have it's EIN # listed on your site, however the number
is 01-0952311.

Please enter this number as the EIN number. Thank you very much.

Regards,

Niki Morris - Owner

Diversified Construction Solutions, LLC
-A Minority Woman Owned Small Business-
Cell: 904-339-2471

Office: 904-677-2903

Fax: 904-551-0407

Email: nmorris@dcs10.com
www.diversifiedconstructionsolutions.com
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